

ORDINANCES

1992

- 1 DESIGNATING THE THIRD SATURDAY IN JANUARY OF EACH YEAR AS THE ELECTION DATE FOR MAYOR, ALDERMAN AND MARSHALL
REPEALED BY 2001-08
- 2 GRANTING ENTEX THE RIGHT, PRIVILEGE AND FRANCHISE
- 3 ACCEPTANCE OF FRANCHISE BY CENTRAL POWER AND LIGHT
- 4 GRANTING COASTAL BEND CABLEVISION CORP FRANCHISE
- 5 GRANTING GTE SOUTHWEST TELEPHONE RIGHTS
- 6 ESTABLISHING A PROGRAM INCLUDING MITIGATION PREPAREDNESS, RESPONSE AND RECOVERY PHASES OF COMPREHENSIVE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
- 7 ~~FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION ORDINANCE~~
REPEALED BY 2006-06
- 8 APPROVING A JOINT USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY AND COUNTY IN THE MAINTENANCE AND RECONSTRUCTION OF ROADS, STREET, DRAINAGE SYSTEM AND TRAFFIC CONTROL
- 9 ENACTING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR VEHICLES FOR HIRE IN CITY
- 10 CREATING THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
- 11 REGULATING SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESS
- 12 PROVIDING FOR GARBAGE SERVICE
- 13 ADOPTING AN OFFICIAL STREET MAP
- 14 ~~CREATING THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION~~
REPEALED BY 2007-01
- 15 ~~PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RULES OF PROCEDURE~~
REPEALED BY 2007-01
- 16 CREATING A BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT **REPEALED BY 1993-03**
- 17 ~~CREATING STANDARDS FOR WEEDS, BRUSH AND OTHER UNSIGHTLY MATTER~~ **REPEALED BY 2007-04**

1992

- 18 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR NEXT FISCAL YEAR
- 19 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 20 AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

1993

- 1 ABOLISHING THE OFFICE OF MARSHALL; CREATING CODE ABATEMENT OFFICER
- 2 DEFINING THE LOCATION OF MOBILE HOMES AND RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKS
- 3 ABOLISHING THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT **REPEALING 1992-16**
- 4 APPROVING PETITION OF CP&L'S NEW ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TARIFF
- 5 ESTABLISHING MINIMUM FLOOR AREA LIMITATIONS **AMENDED BY 1998-02**
- 6 ~~ESTABLISHING THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARK BOARD~~ **REPEALED BY 2007-02**
- 7 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR
- 8 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 9 RESTRICTING FIREWORKS
- 10 TO ALLOW THE COUNTY TO PROVIDE THE HEALTH RELATED SERVICES FOR SEPTIC TANKS
- 11 TO ALLOW THE COUNTY TO PROVIDE THE HEALTH RELATED SERVICES FOR FOOD SERVICES
- 12 A CALLING AN ELECTION FOR THE ADOPTION OF A MUNICIPAL SALES AND USE TAX
- 12 B CANVASSING AND DELCARING THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION

1994

- 1 NOT USED
- 2 PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL AS THE ULTIMATE
REPOSITORY REVENUE BONDS
- 3 ADOPTING THE POWERS OF CHAPTER 1-10 OF TITLE 28 REVISED
CIVIL STATUTES
- 4 DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE
WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS
- 5 ESTABLISHING CONSTRUCTION SETBACK BUILDING SITE
RESTRICTIONS
- 6 AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF WATER SYSTEM
REVENUE BOND
- 7 ESTABLISHING MONTHLY WATER RATES
- 8 WHERE THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE RATES OF CP&L
SHOULD BE DECREASED
- 9 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR
- 10 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 11 ~~ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR ABANDONED AND JUNK
VEHICLES REPEALED BY 2008-02~~
- 12 ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR WATERWAYS AND WATERCRAFT
- 13 ~~ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR ANIMAL CONTROL
REPEALED BY 2007-05~~
- 14 ~~ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE
REPEALED BY ORDINANCE 2006-02~~

1995

- 1 PROVIDING FOR THE EXTENSION OF CERTAIN BOUNDARY LIMITS OF THE CITY
- 2 ESTABLISHING REGULATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY
- 3 ~~ZONING ORDINANCE~~ **REPEALED BY 2010-02**
- 4 ESTABLISHING AN AGREEMENT WITH GTE
- 5 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR
- 6 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 7 CP&L RATE CHANGE

1996

- 1 ~~AMENDING ORDINANCE 1994-14~~ **REPEALED BY ORDINANCE 2006-02**
- 2 APPROVING SHEET C29 AND SHEET E16 FILES BY CP&L
- 3 ADOPTING SAN PATRICIO MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICTS RULES CONCERNING WATER RESTRICTION
- 4 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR
- 5 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 6 ADOPTING TAX ROLL

1997

- 1 ~~ADOPTING VARIOUS STANDARD CODES RELATING TO INSPECTION- ACTIVITIES AND ENFORCEMENT OF BUILDING PROVISIONS~~ **REPEALED BY ORDINANCE 2006-01**
- 2 ~~ESTABLISHING ANIMAL CONTROL REGULATIONS~~ **REPEALED BY 2007-05**
- 3 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR
- 4 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 5 ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 97-98 CERTIFIED TAX ROLL

1997

6 ADOPTING RULES FOR ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES **AMENDING
1999-02**

1998

1 DECLARING EACH UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE IN THE JANUARY 17,
1998 ELECTION TO OFFICE WITHOUT REQUIREMENT OF VOTE

2 **AMENDING ORDINANCE 1993-05** PROVIDING FOR MINIMUM FLOOR
AREA LIMITATIONS

3 ADOPTING VARIOUS STANDARD CODES RELATING TO MOVING OF
PRE-EXISTING BUILDINGS THROUGH OR ACROSS ANY SIDEWALK
ALLEY WITHIN CITY LIMITS

4 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR

5 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES

6 ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 98-99 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL TAX
ROLL

7 DECLARING EACH UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE IN THE JANUARY 16,
1999 ELECTION ELECTED TO OFFICE WITHOUT REQUIREMENT OF
VOTE

1999

1 AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO INSTALL CHARGE FOR AND PROVIDE
SEWER SERVICES TO PROPERTIES WITHIN AND OUTSIDE THE CITY
LIMITS

2 **AMENDING ORDINANCE 1997-06** TO CLARIFY DUTIES AND POWERS
OF THE DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR ENFORCEMENT OF
SANITARY SEWER

3 ADOPTING TAX ROLL

4 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES

5 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR

6 CEDING EXCLUSIVE ORIGINAL JURISDICTION OVER ELECTRICAL
UTILITY RATES OPERATIONS AND SERVICES TO THE PUBLIC
UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS

7 ESTABLISHING FRONTAGE REQUIREMENTS FOR RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING SITES; ESTABLISHING FRONT STREET FRONTAGE
REQUIREMENTS **AMENDED BY 2000-06**

8 DECLARING EACH UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE IN THE JANUARY 15,
2000 ELECTION ELECTED TO OFFICE WITHOUT REQUIREMENT OF
VOTE

2000

1 AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF Ingleside on the Bay FIRE
DEPARTMENT **REPLACED BY Ordinance 2002-01**

2 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES

3 ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 00-01 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL TAX
ROLL

4 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR

5 MODEL SUBDIVISION RULES **AMENDED BY 2001-01**

6 **AMENDING ORDINANCE 1999-07** ESTABLISHING FRONTAGE
REQUIREMENTS

7 DECLARING EACH UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE IN THE JANUARY 20,
2001 ELECTION ELECTED TO OFFICE WITHOUT REQUIREMENTS OF
VOTE

2001

1 **AMENDING ORDINANCE 2000-05** MODEL SUB DIVISION RULES

2 ESTABLISHING ADDRESSING STANDARDS FOR STREET NAMING AND
HOUSE OR BUILDING ADDRESS NUMBERING

3 ESTABLISHING AN ACTIVE AND CONTINUING RECORD
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

4 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES

5 ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 2001-2002 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL
TAX ROLL

6 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR

7 SETTLING AND RELEASING CLAIMS AGAINST CPL

8 DESIGNATING THE FIRST SATURDAY IN MAY OF EACH YEAR AS THE
ELECTION DATE FOR MAYOR AND ALDERMAN **REPLACING
ORDINANCE 1992-01**

2002

- 1 AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF INGLESIDE ON THE BAY
FIRE DEPARTMENT REPLACING
- 2 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 3 ADOPTING TAX ROLL

2003

- 1 DECLARING UNOPOSED CANDIDATED ELECTED TO OFFICE
- 2 ADOPTING TAX ROLL
- 3 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 4 ADOPTING BUDGET
- 5 ESTABLISHING RATE FOR SEWER SERVICE **AMENDED BY 2004-01**
- 6 DESIGNATING FIRE MARSHAL; REGULATING BURNING WITHIN THE
CITY LIMITS

2004

- 1 AMENDING ORDINANCE 03-05 ESTABLISHING SEWER RATES
AMENDED BY 2008-05
- 2 AEP ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION DISTRIBUTION RATES
- 3 PROHIBITING LIVING ABOARD WATER CRAFT; PROHIBITING
POLLUTION
- 4 ADOPTING TAX ROLL
- 5 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 6 ADOPTING BUDGET FOR NEXT FISCAL YEAR

2005

- 1 ADOPTING THE NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)
- 2 ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE CERTIFIED TAX ROLL
- 3 LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES
- 4 ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR

2006

- 1 ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
- 2 ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE
AMENDED BY 2009-12
- 3 TAX ROLL
- 4 TAX RATE
- 5 BUDGET
- 6 FEMA FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION

2007

- 1 REPEALING ORDINANCE 1992-14 CREATING PLANNING AND ZONING
AMENDED BY 2009-01
- 2 ESTABLISHING DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF PARK BOARD
Amended by Ordinance 2022-01
- 3 AEP EXISTING RATES ARE UNREASONABLE
- 4 STANDARD OF LOTS WITHING CITY **(WEEDS/JUNK)**
- 5 ESTABLISHING ANIMAL CONTROL
- 6 ESTABLISHING THE MUNICIPAL COURT **AMENDED BY 2011-02**

7 RESTRICTING THE DISCHARGE OF FIREWORKS

8 TAX RATE

9 TAX ROLL

10 BUDGET

2008

1 ABANDONED AND JUNKED VEHICLES, TRAILERS, WATER CRAFT

2 RATE SCHEDULE FOR WATER BILLS **AMENDED BY 2008-04**

3 ~~AMENDING ORD 1994-05 CONSTRUCTION SETBACK~~
REPEALED BY 2010-01

4 AMENDING ORD 2008-02

5 AMENDING ORD 2004-01 SETTING SEWER RATES

6 ~~AMENDING ORDINANCE 1995-03 ZONING ORDINANCE~~
REPEALED BY 2010-02

7 BUDGET

8 TAX RATE

9 TAX ROLL

10 **AMENDING ORD 2008-02** PROVIDING FOR A RATE SCHEDULE
OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

11 ESTABLISHING AN IDENTITY THEFT PROGRAM

12 REGULATING FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS

2009

1 AMENDING ORDINANCE 2007-01 REPEALING ORDINANCE
1992-14 AND 1992-15 CREATING THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE CITY OF INGLESIDE ON
THE BAY **AMENDED BY 2009-05**

2 DECLARING UNOPOSED CANDIDATED ELECTED TO OFFICE

3 ADOPTING THE REVISED MASTER PLAN **Replaced with Ordinance 2023-01**

4 ESTABLISHING ANNEXATION PUBLIC HEARINGS, AUTHORIZING
NOTICE OF SUCH HEARINGS AND ADOPTING SERVICE PLAN
2009

5 AMENDING ORDINANCE 2009-01 **AMENDING ORDINANCE
2007-01 REPEALING ORDINANCE 1992-14 AND 1992-15**

6 ANNEXING THE DESCRIBED TERRITORY TO THE CITY

7 PROHIBITING THE PLACEMENT OF MATERIALS GENERATED BY
CONTRACTORS WITHIN STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY OR ALLEYS;
REQUIRING CONTRACTORS TO FULLY COLLECT, SAFELY TRANSFER
AND LEGALLY DESPOSE OF THE MATERIALS THAT THEY GENERATE

8 AUTHORIZING THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS

9 TAX ROLL

10 BUDGET

11 TAX RATE

12 **AMENDING ORDINANCE NO 2006-02 TO PROVIDE FOR A LIEN FOR
NON-PAYMENT OF WATER BILLS**

2010

1 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CONSTRUCTION SETBACK BUILDING SITE
RESTRICTIONS AND HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS ON ALL CONSTRUCTION;
PROVIDING SEVERANCE; REPEALING PREVIOUS ORDINANCES; PROVIDING
A PENALTY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

2 ZONING ORDINANCE **AMENDED BY 2011-03**

3 DECLARING UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE ELECTED TO OFFICE

4 DANGEROUS BUILDINGS

5 BUDGET

6 TAX RATE

7 TAX ROLL

8 AEP FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

2011

1 DECLARING UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE ELECTED TO OFFICE

2 **AMENDING ORDINANCE 2007-06**; ESTABLISHING MUNICIPAL COURT

3 **AMENDING ORDINANCE 2010-02**; ZONING ORDINANCE.

4 ~~REQUIRING A PERMIT FOR FILMING~~ **REPEALED BY 2011-05**

5 **REPEALING ORDINANCE 2011-04**

6 ADOPTING THE BUDGET

7 ADOPTING TAX RATE

8 ADOPTING CERTIFIED TAX ROLL

9 PROHIBITING DUMPING OF TRASH, RUBBISH, LITTER OR OTHER DEBRIS

2012

01 Adopting 2012 International Building Code Maintenance of all property

02 Adopting 2012 IBC Construction, alteration of building

03 Adopting 2012 IBC mechanical systems

04 Adopting 2012 IBC plumbing code

05 Adopting Single family building requirements

06 suspending CenterPoint rate increase

07 Adopting Budget for 2012-2013 year

08 Adopting Tax rate \$0.207264 per hundred for tax year 2012

09 **Repealed by 2013-05 and repealed by 2013-10**

2013

- 01 Adopting and approving 2012 certified appraisal tax roll
- 02 Change in status from Type B General Law to Type A General Law city
- 03 Adopting Water conservation plan and drought contingency plan
Repealed by Ordinance 2018-01
- 04 Authorizing the issuance of \$2,000,000.00 for Texas Combination tax and revenue
Certificate of Obligation Series 2013
- 05 Repealed by 2013-10**
- 06 Adopting tax rate \$0.209273 for tax year 2013
- 07 Adopting budget for 2013-14 year
- 08 Approving the Certifies tax roll for 2013
- 09 Establishing ~~Animal Control regulations repealing 2007-05~~
REPEALED BY ORDINANCE 2023-03
- 10 **Amending 2006-02 water rate change** 65.68 min 5.20 over 2000
Repealed by Ordinance 2017-05

2014

- 01 Declaring each unopposed candidate in May 10, 2014 elected
- 02 Weedy Lots Nuisance
- 03 RV Trailer requirements
- 04 Adopting Budget for 2014-2015 year
- 05 Adopting Tax rate \$0.205046 for tax year 2014
- 06 Accepting 2014 Certified tax roll

2015

- 01 Declaring each unopposed candidate in May 9, 2015 elected

- 02 Adopting the 2015-2016 Budget
- 03 Adopting Tax rate \$0.166456 for tax year 2016
- 04 Accepting and adopting 2015 certified tax roll

2016

- 01 Declaring each unopposed candidate in May 7, 2016 elected
- 02 Operation of ATV's
- 03 Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance
- 04 Adopting Budget for 2016-2017 year
- 05 Adopting tax rate \$0.178889 for tax year 2016
- 06 Establishing Texas Food Establishment Rules

2017

- 01 Declaring each unopposed candidate in May 6, 2017 elected
- 02 Adopting Budget for 2017-2018 year
- 03 Adopting Tax Rate \$0.201020 for 2017 year
- 04 Regulating on-site facility program
- 05 **Amending 2006-02 and repealing 2013-10** water rate change 65.76 min 5.24 over 2000 gallons

2018

- 01 Declaring each unopposed candidate in May 5, 2018 elected
- 02 Adopting rates for CenterPoint Energy
- 03 Adopting Budget for 2018-2019 year
- 04 Adopting tax rate \$0.214800 for 2018 tax year

2019

01 Revising the Drought Management Plan **repealing 2013-03**

02 Adopting Budget for 2019-2020 year **Amended by 2020-01**

03 Adopting Tax rate \$0.221817 for 2019-2020 year

2020

01 **Amending Current 2019-2020 annual budget**

02 Adopting Budget for 2020-2021 year

03 Adopting Tax Rate \$0.217909 for 2019 tax year

2021

01 Adopting Speed limit of 25 mph throughout city

02 Adopting the Budget for 2021-2022 year

03 Adopting the tax rate \$0.209641 for 2021 tax year

2022

01 **Amending Ordinance 2007-02** by Enlarging the membership of the Parks & Recreation Board

02 Ordinance adopting and approving the 2022 Certified tax roll.

03 Ordinance adopting the Amended budget for fiscal year 2021-2022

04 Ordinance adopting the Tax Rate for 2022-2023 of 0.207193

2023

01 Ordinance adopting the revised City of Ingleside on the Bay Comprehensive Master Plan **Repealing Ordinance 2009-03**

02 Ordinance amending Ordinance 2006-02 and **Repealing Ordinance 2017-05** establishing Water rates

03 Animal Ordinance allowing chickens, **Repealing Ordinance 2013-09**

04 Declaring Unopposed Candidates for May 6, 2023 elected Ann Nyberg, Suzi Wilder, and Tom Daley elected for term 2023-2025.

